Doc 21

.
s o
= @
[a) - “\. )
e W o -
T w -
Mm g 1 o RN ]
=L h ot » iy ~
£ <o 0 0o
- foi 3 St el
mu et I - @ o g
4 . oy o T
4 s "4 i s} [Wh] e

e 0 .

O Yo “ o ~ I E ~

ot o . Ra i3 el 3 o3 O

o R - o 3 o @
w ot ~ 3 . 5

\ .. :
= &M B & o T S S
gl 1 H yet . BS] 13 .

m
T
oy

3

T i T e T ST IO 1 i e - N !
> 4 o
B ! 2y ! ) ) -5
Ve . i Bt > K
) o 0 o ot 3
mu A 4 I e
[fa} L o - o - o - O 0 - ' ]
. gl ~ 3 - oy g =1 I . 13
T Exs -y o - st "~
i 4 0 b I oW td ™0 P . i a o :
PR [} o 03 _— o - - T o !
X : H [is 9 O Bt ER rn o] [
bat ] 3 ; " - -t
[ 3o ¢ 4 [ IES] = o3 g ) b [0 H
5 4 ~4
j)
jat

i
oy
A

7
RS
a
i
u

7

-
&

@

na

=)
fod
i
-
I
o
T
I~
2

Mmoo B

-
&

30y

< g #- QN e -

; k W e S BN 03 3 0 0 L - S

wl - Bt D ] ooed ot - o ﬂu o

= 1 om0 oF T T A
ek iiy -

-~
Y
-~
U
¥ 5
AT R
PN
-
1
-
o
K%
oy

#

H

rs
T &

4

2
a
o e
.
=

&0 Y 4] 0

-
&4
wd
H
e
sk

Wi f R BT I 1 K3
m.u <} {95 TRV B 4 ,,£
et st £ ed g b Mu
0 L s I e ) o
w WM IR =} aw.
A w4 i I+ 2 o

(35 =5 L5}

3
e B R e




2 APPEARANCES
3 On behali of tne PlaintifZ/Appellant:

[
Y

4 DAVID I, POMERANTZ, ESQ.
Pomerantz and <Cilicaccki Co., L.P,A,.
Wa

5 15726 Broadway Avenue
Haple Heightits, Chio 44137
6
7 On behalf of the Defendant/Appelilee
Jawmes L. Mayfield, Administrator,
8 Bureau of Werker's Compensation:
9 SLICAWETH L. BURKHART, AAG,
Oiffice ©f The Attorney General
10 12th Flooy, Btate Qiffice Duilding
15 West SBuperlior Avenue
11 Cleveland, Onic 44113
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T donat aistory dia you optaln rrom Hr.

2 do ', Or what history did you glean Irom
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medlical records chat we have just
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4 fdentified as Joint Exhibits A, B, C and D?
'

5 A Well, at the time I saw him he told me he

) wag 27 years old, he was invoivea in an accident

7 at work March 23, 198¢. He told me he was

3 vending ovear Lo pick up a pellshed truck wheel

9 and sprainecd nis groin and ilower Dack.
ig I looked over these records, the Lirst
il onets from Jeliailre Medical Clinic. He was sesen
i2 thne day after the accidenct —-- wWell, ne hac three
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rech 24, 26, that

14 was a day after the acclaent.
15 His ¢omplalnt was gain in the right groin.
16 fhe rignt groin 1s in the rfront of the nlp, the

17 aoper thigh. He had very sliight fenuerness on
18 palpation. There Wwas no aernia, ARG thelir

15 diagnosis was straln of the rignt groin and they
Z0 gave him some medication,

[

23 They saw hin two days later, Harca 26, ne

22 nad the same complaint, minimal tenderness, and
23 they recommended heat. And they sgaw him again

24 March 28, whlcin is five days ai

H
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he incide
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25 And they saia he again =-- well, they sald here,
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als right yroin was improvea and ne had no
complaints,
And that was the three visits at Dellaire.,

2. Doctor, if I wight interject at this point

[

here any mention of the osack on the

is

record that you are looking at, Jointc Zxhibit A,

. e, the three vigits from Bellaire Clinic,
after the accident, there L5 a0 @mentlion oI any

nyolving the pack or lags.,
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2. And then doctor you aiso have veen TALlKiIng
about a right ianguinali sprala.,

Is there a signifilcancs ©L a ciraynosis of
right inguinal sprain versus a nernia?
A, Wwel, they sgald he haug noe hernia. A gernia
Would be ~=~ @ aernia woulu pe 1 the tissues
pelow ~=~ 1f you have a defect Lor sOme raason in
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9. 80 is that a more significant iajury than
the one dilagnosed as right inguinal strain, wihict

-

is what they said HMr. doliilday had?
A, Yeah, sure, a hernia woulc be more

signiiicant.




15

1 Q. Thank you, doctor. Ang then 1f you could
2 ake a Lloock at Joint EBxzhipit 3, whilich 18 the

3 medical vecord from Dr. Roseman?

4 A, Yes, there 18 a recora that he saw

s
§ot
E,g
9]
pos

5 April 1st, which is nine days afiter that

o incident. He also said he was 1iftling Lruck

7 wheels, and Dr, Roseman said ae geveaiopeda pain in
i chie abdowen and rignt fiank., The aodomen woulc
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13 or the right avdominal area, right lower

1 ITY S e s 3 G & - — N
14 ,«udhz.mu;,.a Tnatis in the Lront,
S a4 oMy Tr s S b o : o [ P N 5 1
13 He mentioned that he ¢omplained -=- well
I 7

18 ais compiraint when he saw Dr. Rosewman was pain in
17 che righec lowear guadrant, waolch 15 nere. It's

iz actually tine area where you have pain witn

19 aspendicitis,.

20 ie also said there was no avidencs of 2

21 hernla,. Anc he naa no other complaints, and

32 there were no opjective Ifindings with Dr, Rosenan

1o, . You are talk

;,.S
o]
Uk

apout objective findings

t




i A . His examination
2 mention again of the Db

3 2 . And then doctor,
& Joint Bzhibitv ¢, which
5 from Southwest Orthope
5] sguadd?

7 A, Yes, These reco
& asoul 5ix weegs after
9 51k weess. And they m
it pain in the right leg

12 about ~-~ thne pain in t
13 a month after the inci
14 oL goren&ess 1n the riy
13 andg cali, nunbnesgs and
id of the fook. Taey sal
17 heat . They elso menti
18 and 1ifts 75 pound ©oj
18 somesimes this willi ag
20 e had no musale
2 had some back pain ocut
232 feature., They sald -~
23 could fiex, bend over

24 any back pain. B850 oov
25 of the bach as nis --

fond

L
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£he rignt groin. And no

[

SY3 .

2

1f you couilda reter

are the medical

dicsg, Inceorporate

ras arze 136, that's

! 3 e . 3 - e P e, -y Wr o ~
the i1nc¢idenit, approxima

enticn his compialnt was
that started aopout Lwo

e

tarting about

dant . He wasg complaining
ht thign, pain in the knee

tingling in the outsiue
¢ the pain was nelped by

cned polishes

ecteg, And the patient

P . - T oy -
jravate D1s Syumptboms.

by
s50asm. Thaey saiu tnatc ae
WEas not a promineént

their examination that he

ana touach nis toes without
iousiy hne nad full nmotion

-
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examination was all negative of tnhe pack and
legs. &-rays of the lower back were normal. And
they £f£elt that he had a wnild L4-5, disk
provrusiocn. And they gave him some medication,
They saw him again apbout three weeks later,

1at's June 2nd of '86. And pis symproms were

“
L
o

Worse, and Lnis 18 waen they referred him to a

2. Pdoctor, then the f£irst mention regardiag

w

any complaints of his pack are in thi May 12th,

15886 yepeort from Dr. Budd or Sournwest

The first mention was at this visit

r~
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O
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Six weeks later when they mentioned that the
symptboms started about a montn after che
incldent,

Q. In the records tnat you just discussed,

T

Joint Exhiplts A, B andg now <€, do you see any

e

recordinyg regaraing the patlent tellling tinne

doctore canat part of his history included failling

down cement stailrs on April of 1986 at an

MR, POMERANTIZC Objection,
A, I didn't see it Iin any records,
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3. Asgsuming that the testimony provided at

[

trial by other witnesses establishes that this
incident occurrea, would you consider that
3ignizicant tnat the patient, Mr. Holiiday, not

relate as part of his history to the doctors that

in April oI 1886 ne f£ell down cement stailrs ac
the Indians game?

MR. POMERAWNTIZIu Dbiection.
A well, i1f he fell down vswment stairs a faw

2 Tes,
AL Yes, that would be about the time,
according to the May 12, '8§ doctors records,

P,
[

: o b O T - g i o o o N R S s
chat's aboubt the time when ais problems started

: oy PRV e 4 5 .

with nilg pack and right ieg. o I tnoink itc's
~ PR ~ o S b FI S - - N P - ! g .

very wogsiple waat iU Couild e related, sure,

records,

. Doctor, you say that you did examine the
records thaw have been ldenctified ag Joint
Exhibitcs A, &, € andg L, have you noth

A Right.

e Apnd relative to low back probdlewms, what did
you Learn regarding Mr. Hellidcay's hisgtory Lrom
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A, Well, Llike I mentioned befor

incident on the 23rd, he went Lo ¢

about his back or leys.

Dr. Roseman nine days later and no

pack or
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visit was 8ix weexs later, and at
oy ) o L - b % o -~ s e ey g et P s
said that ne palin startea in tine

would mean

- 5 g T
which

wmontn -~ one month
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obvious thax complalints about

or Lachk

&g beilny non-responsive,

" P WP -y - - P
- HOoCtor, did thnes procliems tna

vDack, I'n re O
May 12th, 1986 visit, did the probd

o
E»(
mn
[
§
3
o)
o
9]
3
C
i
[y
(]

(S
]
L
.
o
&
[
[t

[t
D
<o
[s3
ps
[
e
‘,.J
.
e
s
fud
LSV

he Bellaire

tnree times 1in a f£ive day period,

nils riygnt leg

aas aothing te <o with that

blems regarding

&, atter the

had no
e went to

complalints

leg and back

LT Bstarted a
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gsult from the
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1 e Could the back problems that Dr. Budd

2 relates have resuited from Mr. Holliday falling

3 down cement stairs in Aprill, 19886 at an Indians

4 sasepball game, snould tnhe testimony fLrom the

5 Wwitnesses so establisn this occurrence?

5 HR., POMERANTIu Objection.,. Also

I would like, for the record, this 1is

g oevond the scope 0f Dr. Rataz's report

9 and therefore is inadmissibie,

190 Go anead, doctor.
L A, Saould I ansgwer?
12 Q. Tes.
13 & dell, yes, the incident, the few weels
14 pefore that May 12 visitc would be about the tine
i5 when the pain in the back and legs started,
13 according to the medical records,
17 ITt's fairly obvicus that 1f be had an

| incident bending over to 1ift scowmetning and he
19 sroblenm with his bDack or leg until four
BES waeks later, which ig cocuwnwented in the recoras,
21 it has nactoing to do with that incident. But tihs
22 incident ¢of falling down the stairs at that tine
2 would be more relative to his complaints,.
24 0. Doctor, would a low back sprain, an L4 and
25 5 disk protrusion and a nerniated had LS5 disk,
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pody without a

it would be plack and blue or vou would

those injuries obe apparent at a cioser cime
¢ March 23rd, 1986 injury than what is
in the records?
MR, POMERANTZ: Objection as to

anave an injury to a
punched vou in
and swellling

hav

6]

something u

rq;

njure your back sowmenhow, your vack should
at thatc time oy shortly after or labter that

r maybe the next day or

Juickly then would 1t become

ent 1if one had expsrienced on March 23r4g,
an injury of low pack sprain, LE-5 disk
usion and nerniated L5 disk, whan weuld vou
ience these Ilnjuries? low nmuch time could

I wanted to also add that you can get

e pack or leg or
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craumatic incident is -- a traumatic episode is
going cto cause pain in an area, it woulid occur
within a day c¢cr two, but for sure not a month
later,

3. Referring you pack to Joilnt Exhibic ¢, Dr.
Budd, or the Southwest Orthopedics, Inceorporated
ordered X-rays on Hay l12th, 1886. What do these
i-raysg reveal regarding HMr, Holiiday's back?

A On day 12tnd

3 e Yes.

A Ag 1 recall, they wers normal.,

(OIS Would yvou Like to take a moment to confirm
that?

A, Yag, normal,

2. Docror, you sald you periormea a physical
examinacion of Mr., Holliday on August Sth, 19228,
Coulw vou piease cell twhe jury what tnat
antailed?

A Well, when I saw hinm he nad a scar opn the
ilowayr vack secondary to the surgery he had; he
had mild tenuerness ovey tLone lower back: ne had
aormal wmoeocion 90f the Dach with no pain: no mnuacle
spasm, tightness of the muscies; ne had no
detoymity, no list; his curvature was normal; and
the appearance of the pback wag normal, He pad
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good moticn ¢f the hips., He did have slight

tenderness over the right groin but no hernia.
411 the other tests were normal, stralght leg
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3ensory no atrophy.
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30 pasically the examination c¢i his back

i

and legs was all normal, at the time I saw him,.
2 What symptoms, 1f any, 4id Hr. Holliday

'l

presentc co you on August Sch,
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A, When I saw naim, he conplained oif oveccasional

vain in the lower oack anca thigh, oceasional pain

about tanree, four times & weex and went away with
medications ©or rest. He sald prolonged sitting

aggravated the pain. And toe palns wefe about
che same in the right leg and the lower back, He

nad no problem with the lerft ileg and he had ac
L el

i

AURSAeSE .

2. Are Gbhese synmptoms supported in the
medicals caat you have reviewed that we nave

3

s Joint Exhibits A througn D regardi

¥
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A, Wwell, he complained ©f pain in the right

o

jroin eariler., Actually that was hilis main
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compgplaint after the accident. And the lower

pain and pain in the leg sounds aopout

CQ

b

aboutr a month after that incident, around the

Time he Ffell down the stairs.,

MR. POMERANTIG Motion

o de

sLrike.
B As a result of your August 3Sth,

examination ©f Hr. Holililday, did you make any

objective findings reyarding permanent

N

damage chalt he might naeve sustained?
Fﬁ - i‘.\}O .
2. Did you nake any objective findin

tesult of your August 9tn, 1588 examinatiog

arvding low back sprai

L

disk protrusicn or herniated L5 disk?

A, Ho, Woen I saw Dim there ware noe

findings.

0. Doctor, Dbased upon your physical

evxamination of H¥r., Holiigay, the nistory
obtained from him, the nistory as fouand
medical records that ycu reviewed, anad
experience and training as a physician
orthopedic surgeon, do vou npDave an opinio

upon a reasonable degree of medical certainty,

like the

ame paln he started complaining about, yocu know,

u:}
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24
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1 to whether the incigent of Harch 23ra, 1986 as

2 describeg by Mr. Holliiday directly and

3 proximately caused aim to sustailn a low bdack

& sprain, L4-~5 disk protrusion, and a herniated LS5
5 disk?

& First of all, do you have an opinion?

a Q. And what is that opinion?
9 A I think it had nothing to do with any
i0 provlems or complaints apout nis pack or rignt

Pt
i
-t
i

[ie
L3

L2 Qe And doctor, wnat 1s tne pasis fLor your

i3 opinion?

14 A, Well, the basis is fairly well documented,
15 The fact that after the accident -- after the

16 incident on the 23raG he went Lo the Bellaire

fnd
-J

Clinic three times in a period of five, six days,

i

Font
o

with no complaints about the back or legs., de

18 Wwent to anotner doctor nine days later, agaln

20 with no complaints about the dack or legs. He
21 went to another doetor aboul six weeks later who
22 sald he started having pain in the back ana leg
23 about one month after the incident.

24 8¢ it's obvious that that incident has

[
Ul

nothing to do with his back or leg complaints.
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HS . BURKXHART: I have no further

gquestions at tals time.

MR, POMERANTIn: HMay we Dbe
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permitted to go oi
coula review the doctor'’s chart,

M5 . BURKHART: You have a copy
0L taem,

MR. POMERANTZ I den't have

COPY . I don't Know what o€ has taere,
M5, BURXHART: Okay.
(C£f the record.)

CRGS8E EXRAHINATION

. Doctor, as you Kknow, my name is David

Pomerants . I woulc iike to ask ou a few

e

guestions,

You examined HMr, Holliway on August 8th,
19848, 1s that correct?
A . Yes .
0. Had you ever examined him before that
A Hot that I know of.
3. 3¢ the {irst time that you hnad ever laid

eyes on this individual would have been what,
more than two years ana four months after this

Lifting incident of March 23rd, 19286, wouldn't

8]
&

date?
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fred
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irst tiame you ever examined nim

7

3 Q. And tane

4 was over twoe years after he had surgery to re

r a herniacved disk in nis low bpack, is that a fair
5 statement?

7 AL Yes, that's crue,

g S Have you examined Hr, Holliday since yout
4 3 v e g * - N , ~ da oo ¢ 2
5 examination of Aggust 9%9th, 156887

g.wl
[
.
o
Pk
e}
°

il 3. S50 then -~ Allright, this one and only

iz ezamination of Mr. Holliday, that was some 27

i3 months aifcer his work 1njury, that was not for
14 the purpose of rendering treatment to Hr.

15 Holiiday, was 1t?

1 & A Right.

17 Q. in fact, you were hired by the defendanc's
18 attorney, Miss Burkhart, to conduct that

18 examination?

20 M& . BURKHART: Odbjection thac's
21 aireauy been answered,

22 o, -- O conduct thab examination?

¢t

23 You can answer, doctor?

A, Yes, Hiss Burkhart sent him to me.

25 o And you were hired to write a report and to




1 cestify, i necessary, ian thls case; 1is that

2 correct?

3 A Well, I think she sent him tc me Lo review
4 the records, take his history ana examine nim,

5 and give her an opinion as to whatever guestions
& she asxkxed &8s Lrue,

7 . So it was contemplated that 1f necessary

3 vou would testify in this matiter?

B A I suppose, 1i necessary.

1o . Now unlike vou, Dr, Sawhny, Mr, Holliday's
1l creating Goctor, first saw [Lim some three moaths
12 after thnieg injury. Is that a fair statement?
i3 A Tnree months? Let's see, 1t was Harch. I
14 cthiink it was later than that; about four montns
15 probabliy .
148 Q. Wall, according t£¢ the records, the
17 incident ogccurred on HMarcon 23rd, 1334, is taat

18 correct?

LG A, Rignt.

20 O And according

21 firet cime Dr., Sawhay
22 &, i think June 23,
23 months you'lre right.
24 N 5¢ three months

T
I3
:})
N

pe your

19wy By g
records, was the

gxamined hin?
three montins ~-

to the day,

3]

3
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iright. Unlike you,
in this matter waen
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i, Dr. Buad,

witn that?

¢ unlike you, Dr. 3a
. Holliday, 418 that
re,

om the records you o

A sure, He operated on
(S And he ygave him phys

A I don't think =--

Q. de ordered physical tn

would you

Dr, Sawhny bpecanme

flr, Holliday was
oCtor that was then

treating nim, Dr. B3udd; is that correct?

A, I'wm not sBure who referred him te Dr. Buuad.
It's got nhere Attorney Barry Trattner.

Q. Hell =—~-

AL, I dont!' kKaow =~-~ I'm not sure who referrad
aim co Dr. Sawhny.

Q. Doctor, 1f I represent to you Dr. Sawhny
has already testified that Hr, Holliday came
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d by an

gave any reason To

vﬂﬁj ac:x.ua_:.ij aid
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ave, would you agree
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i A Hae probably ordered it, sure,.
2 Q. And he ordered a
3 nim?

CAT scan to De done on
a CAT scan, nyelogram,
surgery.,

and ae had
nd Dr.

Sawhny was 1in f£act th
that

surgery?
A

&

one who

you nave guone none of
tnings in this matcer,
A

[
o
¢
454
[$]

nave you?
7 him once,
0. Aillrigl Do

2

vou have any
scheduled Lo see

- i’.{r .

ntments
Eolliday in the Luture?
\ o I doubt it.
Would the answer then pe: no, your 4o not
hawve any appointments scheduied to see him in the
ture?
To be sure I would probaosly have toe lcocok at
appovintment bBOUK.
Hell, that you are aware 0L, do you hava
appointments?
That's what I said, I doubt it.
Vould you Like to get

your appointment
it?

0OCH
If that would help your
cilection,.
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HS5. BURKHART: Objection,

A, I don't think it's necessary,
0. Allright. Now doctor, 1f HMr, Holliday

needs treatment In the future, you would not ue

i

2xpected to be consulted by his treating doctor,

A 3y Dr. Sawhny?
Q. Or by any doctor that would treat aim in

the future?

sure.,

3. Well, I am asking you, would you expect Lo

be consulited by a treatinyg doctor in the future?
M3, BURRHART: Objection,

A,

T B ] v, oy e el s T " g % - M -~
I never know who I911 see., You Know, I

4

G e 1 e ey o e 3 e
couldn't answer ib.

3. Doctor, in your pracitice, where you have
treated a patlent whc nhas oDeen avaiuvatesd
regarding a legal medicai wmatter by another
doctor, do you ever refer to that doctor ovx
consult with that doctor prior to giving furtiher

treatoent?

-

A I didn't understand that.
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MR, POMERANTIZG: Do you want to

read i1t back.

i

THE WITNESS: Would you say th

£

again?
(The guestion was read by the
reportexr.,)
M5, BURKHART: I'm going to

chijeact.

A I ¢hink I have,
Q. ALl right, dogcror.
A, It’'s sort 0f a complex guestion, but I think

o
by
T
| 2

have had consultations with many

o5
(¢
o
[

ologlsts, neurosurgeons wid nave opeen

lavolved in diff

[

renpt macters llike this., 8o I

probaply have,

f e
v
-
44
pot
e

e
[
o
[ah
(&
( ¥
s
[
g

o Mow vou testii

n
o
sy
{t
[
o
s
C
]
83
0w
(1
e
[RE
P
L\/
o
o
s
od
[
o
1)
}\_ 4.
[
s
L]
s
e
&
O
3
5
C
o
Eas
}.J
@
v
i

now . Are those the c¢omplete records and charts

that you have regarding Hr. Holliday?

A ez,

. You nave ne otner office noces?

A, Right.

Q. And as —-- I don't Xknow 1I the jury can see
this on the video tape -- but the papers tnat you

1

have are not contcaineca within a £ile;, is that

(V]
3]
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1 correct?

2 A, Right.

3 Q. Did you have a file for Mr, Helliday?

4 A, This is 1it.

5 3. 30 you actually did not have any f£ile

3 vinder?

7 A Well, 1it's all apart because I have been

& iooking at them now,

9 2 Are you --
i6 A e, there is no binder, tney are stapled

i1 cogetiner.
12 Q. And there are no other documents which you
13 don't have in frent of vyou regarding dr.

14 Holliday's L£ile?
15 A, Right,
Lo 2. And would I pe correct that the entire sunm
17 and substance 0f your records would be the letter
18 that you wgOte o0r the repcrt that yvou wrote Cuo
15 Mise Burkhart and the prilicor nmedical reacords which
20 nave peen provided you today by Hiss furkharo?

2 A tigat
22 0. Doctor, will vou agree thalk on the one
23 | occasion when you did ses Mr., Holliday that I was
24 there accompanying my client?

25 A, I couldn't tell you.




You doni't recall at

2 A Ne. That
3 Q. I£f 1 repr
4 him,

L
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-
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7 understan
o ggsential
g in other

periformin

11 that e a
12

13

14 A Pro
15 Q2. Oka
15 Legan atc

17 Wou
1 A, Ho .
i3 G You
23 A I

231 standpoin
22 4:30 in t

23 physgician
24 physician

25 LD Iin

would you have any reason

g a ph

fair

cbhijec

bably

chig time?

right, I don't recall.

LI

esent to yvou that I did accompan:

te doubt me?

nd as I witnessed 1t, it included
paces: talwing with Mr, Holliday,
caxing a nistory Lrom him, and

on nhim. Would

I'm going Lo

-
-

reviewing records.,

Y. Accoraing to my notes, that visic
135 ».m. on August Bth, 1588,
ld vou agree with that?

disay

EO @ e o o
wouilan't -- ity ¥

T, WwWieg
1 JON g 4
ne att

would

other

wili?

ree

at 1:35, 1
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angwer what guestion vecause no

mark a time like that.

words, yvou did not make

.
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1 noctation in your notes as to what time this

3%

began?

QA

ot
b1

3 A, No physician would do 1it. Itts not the

4 standard procedurea,

i

5 3. S5¢ the answer is nov?

U
F
)

e

© A,

&

ight, I said no.

7 Q. And 1f I represent to you that I did note
] cthis, being a legal nedical matter, and the

2 exam vegan at 1:35, vou'd have no evidence o

14 contradict that, would fhat be a faly statemenc?
11 A, I pave no evidence to contradict it ¢or --

12 S Ckay, thanik you.

13 M3 . DURKHART: I'm going to

14 object to you not letting hinm finish
15 nis answers Lo your guestions,
16 MR . POHERAWTEG I'm gorry, X

17 raeceived an answer, I was noving on.

13 D . How, you talkec with HMr. Holliday,

ot
O
[&
v

fu

19 nistory f£rom him, according to my notes, uncil

20 1:350 ©.m. And agaln you would have no way to
21 contradict that; 1s tfthat & failr gtatement?
22 A It is not signiificant.

24 A, I couldn't say anything about it,

25 s, BURKHART: I'm going to




1 object to this., Are you prepared to
2 testify on the stand that you have
3 these time sSchedules and these notes,
4 wnich have never peen providea to
5 anybody, are accurate?
& Q. Mow doctor --
7 MR, POHMERANTZG You made your
3 objaection?
[ M3, BURBHART: Tas.
10 s Okav. Wow doctor, you then, atfter you took
11 a history you procesded to conduct a physical
12 examination ©f HMr., Hdolliday, correct?
13 A, Right.
14 2. And according toc my notes that physical
15 examination lasted uncil approximately 2:00 p.m.
18 So in other words, about a 10 wminute physical
17 examination,
18 Would that -~- Do you have any reason Lo
19 contraalict ==
33 M3 . BURRHAR?: I'm goiny to
23 object again,
22 A, I wouldn't comment on those kind of records
23 pecause they are meaningless.,
24 Q. So in other words, you are not denylng that
25 that was the approzximate length of the exam?

36
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A, I'm not agreeing or denying 1it.
Q. Okavy, fair enough, doctor,
Now, during the course of tnat

examination

you took nectes on =-- I'11 c¢all it, £fLor want of a
vetter term, a scratch pad. You took notes on a
small piece OL paper =--

M3, BURKHART: Chiecuion,
s -~ a5 Zo the information vyou were able Lo
derive from Lhat exam, would that be a fair
statempant?
A I don't know.
SN You don't remember?
A That's over two years ago.
Q. What was yvour standard procedure =-- you've

(8
U
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(42

£

types of evaluations in the pas

T
ey
1]
G
©

2

U masg ©

your normali procsdure? Do

LN

or do you write it cn a scratcen pad?

o o 4w - d o - L TR "
A Sometimes I'll write nothing, s
IT1L write pnoies. Aand after I dictat

scraten type notes away. 3¢ I would
yariable. There is no gen routine.

2. Falr enough.

Say
i

Wh
ce
Edm

le
ne

it

ified previousiy that you nave conducted

[0

o

Now if I were to represent to you that

ot

&

@

§E
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1 Dr. Sawhny, Hr. Holliday's treating pnysician,
2 did precisely the same thing, took notes,
3 dictated them shortly after the examination, and
4 then disposed of them, you wouldn't be shocged
5 Or surprised by that methodology, would you?
o MS, BURKHART: Objection.
7 A, I don't understand what. I wouldn't bDe
8 surscrised or not surprised, I don't know what vou
5 mean oy tnatc.
19 Qs Jould you e ==
i1 A Whatever Dr. Sawhny =-- 1 mean, some doctors
i2 will examine a patient and take notes, sSome won't
13 take notes, some will dictate, it doesn't -~
14 1t's just whatever -- 1t's your personal
15 preferesnce, I taink, however you wantc to do it,
ie6 e $o in other words, taking notes,
17 transcrioing them shortiy thereafter, and then
18 disposing of the originai notes, as you have doone
iy on occaslon and as Dr. Bawhny has testified he
20 nas done, wnat's nov a weviace rom accepted
23 medical pracitice, does it?
22 M8, BURWKHART: Objecticon,.
a3 A, Ho.
24 9. ALl right, failr enough.
25 How, you also had the opportunity to

o
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3 injured on darch 23rd, 1985 and sou
4 the very next day on Harcn 24th at
2 Industrial Clinic. Is that true?

iy
e
°
2y
feore

[ted
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you aware that Bell

Yy o o d " e ~ g E
he enployver®s clinic?

aire CLi

nic was

O
D
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e
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i

uldn'tc make any

5 A, You mean ownea by the employver?

13é 0. There 18 a <¢oacractua. relationship
11 the ¢iinic¢ and the employear; were you awar
12 that?

13 Ma, ZURRHART: Qojsction.
i4é A, I wasn't aware of 1it. It wo

15 difference, I mean, the docrors woulid sea
15 patient; take his nistory and examine hRim,.

17 Lhink whatever ths contract 18, I
8 would make a& bit of difzerence Lo
1% So 1f you Are -- are you ini
21 chere 18 s0me relationsaliy between

21 and the doctor?
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23 A, I don't tnink -=

You've reviewed the medical

48]
D
K
£ 3

25 would encourage you to review them

again.
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1 Is there any <vidence on there that
2 Mr . Helliday was in fact examined by a medical
3 doctor?
4 A Well, I know ae was examined by Dr.
5 Rossman,
5 T e No, I mean at tie Beilaire Clinic?
7 A, The Deliaire Clinic., I have to gst just
g baeir recoras,
9 2. I think yvou are aoiding chem in your left
19 nana?
11 Koo Is it¢ only one ghest?
12 G I thing B0, yes.
13 A, Okavy. Hell, as I said, there's three
14 visits.
13 . Is there & signature from a doctor, for
16 example, a medical doctor on there?
17 A, I'm looring,
18 S . BURKIABRT I'm geoling to
15 chiject Lo cthat, How would he Know tTae
2¢ intials that are signed on chere,
21 A, It's narda to read, obut I would say it's &
22 doceor's aotes. Tae reason I say 1t, it's got
23 the history and there is a2xamination.,
24 Q. well docgor =--
23 A His ~- the parts that he complained about
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were examined, So from these records I would say

that a doctor ezxamined hinm.

Q. But you agree with me that there is

Do

elther written Lipn or a signature o a mecica

doctor anywhere on those records?

M5 . BURKHART: Objection
A I don't see any.
D 8o doctor, isn't it possible that t

hoes

4
EN

= rp—

cthat history was takXen and the examination was

conducted Dy, for example, a physician's

agsiastants

A, No. I woulc say no., Because a doc
these three notes, tinese three office vis

appear to be, in all probability, written
medical doctor. It's not the type 0f ==

yie of note that a medical doctor would

goctor would have Lo write.

S0 I would say, even thougn there’'s

of the doctor, for some reason, I think
inadvertantliy the doctor didn't sign it,

from reading these noctes,;, probably these
notbtes were written by a doctor. And I th

you go back back and check you will find

that's the case.

no hernia,? Chat's gomething

no

out
e L
whr

ink

outc

a
% tne
Te
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2 cnat, doctor?

3 M5, BURKHART: Obpjecti
4 A, I'm just giving my opinion,.

5 Q. Okay. Is that a wmedical opinion
) just your opinion from =--

7 A, On no, it's a medical opinion be
8 the ezxamination and the diagnesis. Oh
9 that, ne was given prescriptions £or @
10 50 I think there 15 noe guestion, these

Would you stake your medical reputatiocn on

o2r 18 thart

causs oL

; not only

5

edicacion

t

?

11 medications would have to De given by a doctor.
12 e wasg given Parafon Forte, which is not an ovar
i3 the counter drug, So I wouid say for sure 1t was
14 a medical Jaoctor.,

15 W oa dut you don't know, £for exampgle, whether a
i aursge or paysician’s assistant took coe hisgtory

- o - 1o oy oy oy e - T ap v [ R
17 sr acvualliy performed tThe examlnation,
s NN ”~
Ld ncetes?

i® M5 . BURKHART: Objection,

20 A, He gave him the medication. Mo, I taink
21 tne docetor did all of that.

32 2. You think the dector did all of thatb?

23 A Wwell, it's all in one handwriting,

34 0. That's fair enouyh.

25 A The examination and prescription

for Lhe
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1 medicacion, s0 it's fairly obvious it was all
2 written by a doctor,
3 2. All rignt. Wow doctor, as you testifiea
4 previocusiy, according to those records, afcver the
5 intial visit, the day aiter the lirfting incident,
6 Hr . Holliday returnea for treatment on darch 26th
7 anda again on Marca 28th, 1886, correct?
3 A, Rif:jﬂ\.v
¥ 2. And you testified in direct that on Marck
10 28th, at that visit there was a notation that
11 sald "no complaints,™ 18 taat correct?
12 A, Right,
13 2. And am I correct that there was alsoc a
14 notatiocn there "diatherny®?
15 A, Bignt.
1a Q. and diatnermy 18 a form of physical thaerapy
17 in tne proad sSsense, would that be a fair
18 scatement? Heat treatment?
19 % . Diathermy 18 heat.
20 3. Oaky. Doctor, would you, as a pavsesician,
21 normalily give treatment for a muscle strain or
22 gpraln when the patient is asymptomatic, has no
23 sympotonsg?
24 A Wouid I7
25 Q. Would yvou?




3 A, Ho. I don't give physical theragy

2 treatments, so I woulan't give it to anybody.

3 Q. But you prescribe physical therapy

4 treatments -~

5 Al yes.

G . - gn gecasion?

7 & . Right.

8 Q. Would you prescribe physical therapy

9 fLreatments 1f a person had had a muscle strain
i3 History out was asymptomatic?
i1 A, Rigat,

12 [ You would not?

13 A, Right,
14 s All rignt, And yet in this, after the no
15 complalints -~- on the date where it listed no

as complaints tinere was a heat treatment given.

17 that a fLalr statement?

12 &, I think you are wrong in that statenent.
18 It deegn’t say diathermy treatment was given,
26 D e Doctor, could I see that please, s0 we are
21 Wworking from the same.
22 Doctor, the last line on the -- and maybe
23 I'm misreading thig, but on the last i1ine o0f the
24 3/28/86 notation, can you read what's written
25 there?

44
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A Well, on this visit of H

gpecifically I mean, you are v

this particular visit, It say
improved, no complaints." Und

"diathermy."

3. Ckay, tnhank you, doCtor.

doesn’t say diathermy

cezen referring to that he nad

But it sa

But nowhere does it say

creatment to what or

diatherny

sody.

think that's -~ tha
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his personal physician, 1sg tha
AL Rignt.
Q. And vou mace mention in

that there was an indication i

Glachermy in that g

e
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arch 28th,
ery concerned about
s, "ezam rignt groin

er that 1t says

-=- they might have

diatherwmy the las

[esd
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vs, "no complaints,
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any wpart OLf tne
t particular
ase really doesn't
cords that vou
April lst, which
r, by a Dr. Rogeman,

direct testimony

n Dr. Roseman's




1 notes that he complained of pain in the right

[

flank, 1s chat; correct?
3 A Right.
4 2. And you indicated that the right flank was

5 on the side and arcund the belt line; would tha

0]
1

Ch
3
Lty
£
3
3]
‘..l-
o
i3]
o

ment? On the side of the body?

7 A, Well, pain in the right lower guadrant on

3 the rignt fLlank. 8o right lower guadranc and
4 right #liank would be right here.

10 9. Okay, 80 =-=

Pt
j
5
L

More in the front of the body.

12 3. You've moved your nand in a motion lsading
43 from the abdominal area towards the side of the
14 body . Would that be a falr statement?

15 A, Right.

14 Q. And in addition, you also mentioned that
17 tne right £lang, vou wace mencion in direct

18 testimony about the kidney., How the kidney is

19 located in the back, 18 that & falr statement?

20 Phe lower back?

21 A, Mo, the Kidney's in the f£lank.

22 2. Okay . Dut if somebody has pain referabdle
23 to a kidney problem, 1is that usually in the back?
24 A, Kidney pain?

N
ol
@]
-
6]
|7
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1 A, Ho. Kidney pain or Kidney stones normally
2 would radiate down into the -~ it could be in the
3 testicles.

4 2. Can it be in the pack?

5 A, Severe pain in the testicles.

6 " e Can any type of Kkidney disorders cause Dack

7 gain?

8 M5 . BURKHART: Objection,

9 A, I would say propbably you would have Lo ask
14 a urologilst more specifically, out I would say in
11 my experlence, you know, not beiny a urclogist,
12 Ridney wmain usually would not go Lo the back, it

:,..l

T 0 TS L. 1 £3 S de
ne groin, the flank, the

(a3

would go more into

14 groin or into the testicles.
15 IR Okay, doctor.

18 A Pius 1t would bDe asgsociated with pleeding
17 in the urine and other findings; burning,

18 bDleecing.

ie 3. Doctor, you also reviewed records of a Dr.
20 mudd, correct?

21 A Yes.

22 Q. And Dy, Budd is an orthopedic surgeon Like
2 yourself?

24 A, Right.

25 2w And according to the chart, Dr. Budd first
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A, Rignzt,

Q. According to Dr. Budd, HMr, Holliday was
expariencing radiatinyg symptoms, that i1s pailn,
numbness, tingling, into the right leg down into

the rignt f£oot; 18 that correct?

. and doctor, pain, numbness, tingling down

"

the leg, those can e symptoms 0L a herniat

T3

2 G

disk in the low back; 13 that correc

“J

P

A Rigiat,
SN And specifically, Dr. Budd found that suca

A, Right.
Y ™y R, F v‘l)}_ A e oy g ks e o oy PR PR S I BT S 1
Ld s MOLL‘Df, wilac CLBTTLIouLlion e .z.»j.y.lt.i‘vlil\y

ey e e HEFURY . gy S e - 2
SLendt Wity 4 asrniation ot

ke

symptoms would be cons
an LB disk, would it not?

"'hta

o
o
59
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SN And furtherwmore, 1f a herniated disk was
causing irritation to the nerve root on the right
hana side in the lumbar disk, that would be

consistent with pain in the right lower
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extremity; is that a true statement?

M5, BURKHART: Objection

guestion I just answered?

the L5 -- herniated L5 disk that wasg --

ce?

P
=
ot
(i
5
o
w3
£

nerve rroot.,

tingling be consistent -- in other words,

t

[e

‘m ogetting at, does a right nerve ro

irritation tend to cause syptoms on the r

A. Yeah, You said numb -- where 1s the
numbness? BDecause this is a 5-1 disk?

Qo That's right.

-

D L3, 81 interspace.
Al L5, 81 interspace. Okay, 9o ahesd,.
2. And it was causing drritation te the

A, L5, 817

de. Right.

A Right,

0. Would right leg pailn and numbnsss and

A. I don't -- I thnink -~ is that the same

e Ifm asking ~-
A, Can you ask that last one again?
3. I'm asking, if I had a herniated disk in

A, Do you mean the L4-5 interspace or L3, 31

what

el

iht
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i M5 . BURKHART: Objection,
2 A, sually an L3, 81 disk you'll get £findings,
3 for e2xample, you will have an absent ankle jerk,
4 would be the mailn physical finding. You'll have
5 a positive straight leg raising test. You could
0 nave muscle spasm. You c¢ould have a list. You
7 could have numbpness in the 81 distribution,.
g Q. Okay, 4Qoctor.

9 A, That L5, 81, these are the fiandings -~ type
18 of findings you would have,

1l D Soctor, in your report you stated what you

12 found when you reviewed these varicus madical

13 records, 18 that a falr statement?

i4 A, Right.

15 d s Including Dr., JBudd's records?

i5 A, Right.

17 2. And that would oe the third paragraph on

18 the {irst page o0of your report?

12 A On which page?

20 2. Pirst page, tpird paragrapn?

21 A Tes.

22 (O He then saw anotiner paysician on Hay 12th,
23 1586, et cetera?

24 A, Right,

25 Q. Right., You didn't make any mention there

[§3]
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1 cf back pain, did you?

2 A Let me look,

3 Oh, acout tcae May 12 cffice visit?

4 2 . Correct,

5 A That's true.

o a. And yet in fact, as you testifiled in Girect,
7 upon inguiry dr. Holliday did tell Dr. 3udd that

3 he was ezxperiencing some ilow back pain, correct?

g A Well, because I have his records nere,

.L}. x.;:‘lu ngﬂt.
12 i So did you write this report without

13 loecking at the recoras £f£irst?

14 A, HNo. I think it was inadvertently leit out,
13 But I think the record spearks £or itself
135 that Dr. Budd mentions chat he had pain in tae
17 right leg and lower »ack. And 1like I mentioned
12 before, that Dr. Budd's examination on tihat day,
15 ne didn't f£ind any objective findings.,

20 SN All zrignt. Now, vou aave testiified in

21 direct that there were normal X~rays, tnere wsarsg
22 R-rays taken or ordered by Dr, Buad at that Hay
23 lzth visitc and you said that those d-~rays ware
2% normal, 18 that correct?

25 A, Righnt.
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3. Did you review tanose {-ray films?
A, No. Dr. Budd said they were normaxr.
. Okay . But you have not actually reviewed

the #-ray £ilms yourseli, is that a fair

statement?

A ¥o. Right.
Q. Doctor, when Hr., Holliday went to see
Dr, budd on May 12th, 1986, he reported that he

nad been naving tnoose radiating sywmptoms, the

221
.

pain, the numbness, Lthe tingling into his right
lag and fooc, which as vou testified are synptoms

oF a ne

L

niated disk, for apout two weeiks befcore

seeing Dr. Budd; 1is that true?

AL Rigat,

. And 80 it's falir to sgay that Hr, Hollicay,
oy nistory, had dbeen experiencing those symptoms

75

in Aprii of 13887
A, Well, May 12th, that woula Le starting

April 28th, I suppose.

Q. All rignt.

A Whnich would be about close to five weeks
zfter the incident.

3. Vihen you spoke with Mr. Holliday dida he

give you any history of any other trauma between

March 23rd, 1586, the date when ne hurt nimself

52




1 lifting, and May 12tn when he saw Dr. 2udd and
2 wag having those radiating synmptoms?
3 A, Between M¥Marcn 23rd and Hay 12th?
4 2. When he fL£irst saw Dr. Zudd and was having
5 those radiating symptoms. Did he relate to vou
& that he had nad any other trauma during that
7 period?
3 A, Well, you mean like bending over, things
9 like that?
10 3. Any otner trauma: a fall, a car accidentc, a
11 Llow tCo the back, any other trauma did he relate
12 to you ia his aistory?
13 A, Well, trauma theoretically ==
14 2. I doen't want to be taeoretic, I want to
i5 {now, did he relate to you any trauma?
15 Did he relate bending over and having pain
17 on another occasion?
18 a, I'm sure ne bent over on ocher oc¢casions.
19 Q. I'm ot asking you whether ne bent over,
20 I'm asking you whether or not he related any
21 nistory cof trauma?
22 A, Oh, ycu mean trauma at work?
23 Q. Mo, any tctype of trauma.
24 A, Oh, any trauma.

25 I dontt think so,.
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3. Dkay, thank you.

Have you reviewed any records whatsoever
regarding another trauma ovetween March 23r¢d,
1986, tfollowing this lifting incident, and day
12th, 1986, waen he had all those radiating

fice?

i

(ol

f,‘

symptoms at Dr. Buad

'T‘i
(o]

A, Wwe

2

1, the only trauma that I know about

petween that time is what Miss Burkhart said, when
he £e211 down the steps, cement steps, around the

time cthat the pain in the back and ley started,

gut | cidn see any rescords or It,
Qe Okay. That's what -~ Zhe records that vou

have, those were provided to you Dy %iass
Burkhart, is that a falr statctement?

A AB

| ¥

ar as I Know.

2. And did she give vou any emergeincy room
records oi any other trauma following this
lLifting incident about a fall?

M5 . BURKHART: He's already
testified as to what records he nas
reviewed.

A You mean the fall down the cement steps?

L

3 Did she provide you with any emergency rocm
records respecting that?

& Mo, | didn"t know about this, she just told
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any emergency room records showing that he sougnt

i
83}

i

there was & f£all =-- tnat he fell down the

nt steps and tnhat's when thls pain in the

and leg started. That's what I mentioned

Taat's what she told you?
Yeah, you heard her the same as me.

rut o you haven't seen any medical records

5, BURKHART: Objection, he's
answered that.
All rignt, Have you seen any incident

rts, Lor example, showing that there was a

after thisg lifting incident?
M3 . BUKKTART: Chijecrion.

You are referring to down the cement

2
-0

No, I just h

{t

ard apout it when you aiaq,.

Ckay. B0 until today you were totally =--

[,
-
[63)

ever told vou about 1t?

That'!s right. I éidn't know apbout it

And even now she's never provided you with
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1 treatment £or a r£all down stairs? ’
2 M3 . DURKHART: Objection.
3 You've asked that question pefore. It
4 has been answered,
5 Q. Go ahead., YOU nave to respond.
5 A, O, About the fall down tne cement stairs,
7 I never saw that -- no, you're right, I never saw any
5 records about it, HMiss Burkhart just cold vou
L2 and I together that he2 fe1lli down cement stairs.,
10 The patient never toid me that,.
i1 3. And you'lve also reviewed the records o0of the
12 Sellaire Clinic, Dr. Roseman, Dr. Budd and
i3 Dr,., BSawhny. Is there any notation in any of
14 those records regarding any Ltype of fall down
i5 stairs?
18 A Weil, don't fZorget tne Bellalre records andc
17 Dr. Roseman's records were peifore this particular
1e £alli down the cement stalrs., S0 they couldn':
i9 mention it,
240 . At none of the reccrds before or atfter =--
21 M53. BURKHART: Objection.
22 0. ~- pnow anything about any complaints about
23 & fall down the stairs? Is that & failr
24 statement?
25 A, o, I said I agidn't see anything.
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1 Q. And you sald that Dr. Roseman's and the ’
o Bellaire Clinic's records were from bDefore this
3 happened but tinat Dr. Budd's and Dr. Sawahny's
4 came afterwards?
5 A, Rignc.
5 Q. Do you kKnow wnat date this alleged incident
7 occurred?
8 A, Ho . I only know the sgame talng vyou Raow,
5 I hearda the same ching Zrowm Miss Burkhart, just
ig like you did.
11 3. Sc it's possible, 1f this ilngident occurred
12 at all, it happened after Dr. Budd saw MHr.
13 Hollidgay, disn't that true?
14 M5 . ZURKHART @ Objection.,
i5 AN Well ~-~ Oh, you are saying it did happen?
is s I*'m asking you, 1t's possible, isn't 1it?
17 A fv's wopsible that pe fell down cement
1 tairs? Sure it's possible?
kY o, After, after Dr, Budd saw him and he nad
20 ail these herniated disk symptoms.
Z1 A, My, Pomerantz, 1t's gossible thav I fell
22 down fChe stalrs walking into the puilding tcecday.
22 Ict'ts pogsible tnat L1711 tripyp and £all down tae
24 stairs walking out. Anything's possible.
25 Q. All right. 8¢ your answer is yes, it may
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have nappened after Dr., Budd examined hin?

M5 . BURKHART: Objection,

A, I don't know. It's not really a guestion

you arc asking me.

3. It i3 a guestion I'm asking you. Why i
it a gusstion, doctor? I'1l rephrase it 1f vy
don't understand it,

A, If you are asxKing me ii it's possible -
think it's such a vagne guestion to ask me if
itts pogsible 1L cthis person fell down cement
stalrs, Itts possible he fell down cenment stailr
any time, Bo I would have to say yes, it's
sossible.

2. Let me ask you this doctor.

A I don't know heow I can answer 1t any
better?

. You'lre not testifying heve today that M
folliday never had a herniated L3 disk, are y
A, Mo,

3N In fact, you are of the opinion that he
suiffer from & herniated L5 disk, 1isn't that t

A e nad surgery for 4it.
Q. ALl right., B0 the answer is yes?
A Yes, he had surgery for it.

¥ %

0. But did he hawve

{
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vou?
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1 A At that time? I didnt't see nim at thac

0 the reccocrds and the
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nad a herniated disk.

w
i
s
L
[ts]
6]
r
b
.
e
vy
[0

4 2 lfow doctor, if -- and would you also agree

5 that he had a herni

ted L5 disk and nerve root

o

& irritation as of nis #May 12ta, 1986 visit with

7 Dr, Pudd?

s PN T I TP 7 Y Tw =4 P -
3 M3 . BUREKHART: Objection,

on?

[
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19 A, Yes, in my opinion at the time he saw Dr.
11 gudd, Dr. Buda's examination showed ne objective
1z findings. And a patient with no objective

13 findings cannot have a nernlated disk, that's a

15 80 at taat particular visit, he 4id
16 not have a herniated

foned
-3

Q. Doctor, what

18 A, That's subjective.

19 0. to, what 18 aypesthesza?

20 A, Hypesthesia 18 1f you put pressure on an
21 area and the patient says it doesn't feel as
22 normali as it doeg here. That's a subjective

23 finding.

3
s
Ko
]

d's

£

But would you agree that in Dr. Bu

25 notes as of May 12th, 19£6, Hr. Holliday did
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indicate nypesthesia in his right leg?
A. Yes, But what I said ig§ =--
15 . DURKHART: Qbjection,
A Wwhat I salid is, in Dr. Budd's notes there
were no objective Zindings by physical

examination. He had normal motion of the back.

ot
11
.
-
“
O
o
]
s
o
P

He could bend over and touch his to
bave a herniated disk with no objective findings,
chat’'s a face,

Q. But what I'm saying ==

A, Any orthopedic =--

MR. POMERANTI: Motion to

(]

R Doctor, my guestion to you is, did i

W

raport -~ was there a f£indil

I
},.J

@
e
O
o
43
I
O
i

aypesthesia on that Hay 12th, 19886 examination?
A, Yean, sure. L sald tnat.
0. Okay. And would that be coasidered a

positive or & negative findings?

[
P

A, It's a positive L£inding.,
. Sc¢ there was a posicive Zinding as ¢f that

15, DBDURKHART: Objection,

A, Well, that's a subjective finding.

]

Q. ALl rignt, doctor,
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MR, POMERANTIZw I think it

transitionalism,.

A, You mean the cement steps?
3. Correct.

A Yas.

2. All right. Ana you have no way of Knowing
whether Miss Durkhart told you the truth or
whether she's lying, do you?

%S . BURKHART: Objection.

A, T don't think HBiss Purkhart would lie,
IR Well, you don't know whether she actually
Wwitnessed that incicent, the alleged incident, do
you?
A, Oh, I have no idea of that.

M8, PBUREHART; Objiecticn.
2. S50 in other words, she may be telling you

sometning that she has 0o personal Knocwledge

A You'lre asking me 1f HMiss DBurkhart saw hin
fall down tae cament steps?

SN Correct, fhat's what I'm asking you,

AL, I don't think she said she saw him fail.
. All right, Mow doctor, you testifled

previousiy that in yvour opinion somecne would not

have a herniated LS5 disk and not seelk treatment

'a}

(%)
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1 rather guickiy, correct?
2 A I never sald that.
3 e Well, didn't you testify previously that if
4 somebody =~ 1f Mr. Holliday had nerniated his L5
3 disk lifting, that he would have sought treatment
5 rather gulckiy aiter that?
7 A, I never said that,
3 N Well, that ne would have hada synmptoms of a
12 nerniated L5 disk rather guickliy afterwards?
10 A, I don't think I said that elther.,
11 - Okay, doctor. 50 do you agree with those
2 statements or you disagree with those statements?
13 AL Which statements?
14 M5 . BUREHART: Objection.
15 2. Do you agree that i1f a personh puifered a
4 Nerniaced L5 disk and some sort of trauma, that
17 ae would normally seelk some sort 0f treaitment
18 rather guickly?
15 A, Wwhat Jdo you mean by rather guickly?
<0 Q. Within, for example, a couple ci days?
21 A. Absolutely.
a2 ‘ . All right, thank you,
23 And yet you have no records and you've gean
24 no records that Hr. Holliday appeared, presented
25 aimself at an ER, at a med center, at a personal
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gnysician's oOfF rthopodls office vr a
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D

uroclogist'is 03 ce saying, I fell on concrete

scteps and I have back pain.

o
o
&5}

&
[wed
"

REHART: Objection,

o 2

That's peen answered and asked on many

A Ho . I said after tne Harch 23 1ngcident ne
wa2no tne next day.

Q. That's not what I'm askKking you.
a, You are talking about the steps again?

IR Righnt.

M5, BURKHART: Objectaicon.
A . What was the guestion about the steps?
MR, POHRERANTZG Do you want Lo

b

ack. I'm too tired

o
)

o S de o o g e o e
reac Thoe gueasta

to read it again.
2l ™ - . ~ Yy T
(The guesticn was read by the
reportcer.)

3

BUREXNART: I'1Y renew my

g
5
£
(¥
®

obiection,
A, Yas.

2 . Okay. tow doctor, to your personal

3%
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22

24

25

Xnowledge, Hdr, Holliday was not inv
trauma between Harch 26th and HMay 1
for this lifting incident. Is that
statement?

S . BURKHART: ia

asked and answered,

3 Texd 3 T A~ o PR o~ 3 2
A, Well, I'm only awares of it £r

o]
fot

sald pefore, vwaoabt Miss Zurkhart ¢
Q. Okay, fair enough.

And in addition, doctor, ©o ¥y

A, Not that 1 Knpow of,
Q. And in fact you noted in your
tar as I can see, the patient nas n
pre-2x1i8ting Dack problems before i
158672
A5 . ZURKHART: Obj

just answered.,
O Correct?
A, Should I look at the report?

far as I know tnat's the cas

¢1]

What sentence is it?

olved in any
2th, axcept

a fair

m ogoing Lo

object agyain, The guestion has been

om, like I

d us today.

our Enowledge

oK problenm

regort, as

I think as
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24 Q.
25 record

<

Which page?

Second

second page. Which paragraph
The second toc the last paragr
It!'s your report, doctor.

5. ZURKHZART: Qb3
He had no wpre-sziscing bacx 2
WRAY .
Yes,

ain or

ch

[
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at'!'s

That's

o
123,

And according t

Sy

sther

Weeks

when

rage,

WOLrGs, he nada not =
radiating syumpt
23«rd,

48

true, I'm a

aoouc

M5, DBURKHART:

net at issue

0

they exzamined him the
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ne second

o
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ware before

Awvril
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very neit
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1 day they found no hernlia, isan't that s07? I
2 A . Yes,

3 Q. And when you exzamined him yvou found no

4 evidence of a hernia either, correct?

5 A Correct,

6 a9 Now doctor, on June 28th, 1986 a CAT scan

7 was performed on Mr., Holliday, correct?

2 A, June what?

2 . 28th, 135867

10 A, Yes.

11 g, Aand have vou reviewed the actual CAT scan
12 Zilms yvourself?
i3 A, Ho.
14 a., 8¢ in other words, you're testifiving

15 without ever naving read tne CAT scan filmse?
15 A Right.

17 Q. Now according to the reports you read, that
18 CAT scan showed a central protrusion of the LS
19 disk, correct?

20 AL, i've got the report nere py the

21 radiologist, Dr, Devilie, so tnat's wnat I'm

22 lccking atc.

23 The L5, 8172

24 Q. Correct.,

25 A, On this report, Dr. Deville says at L5, S17
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There does not =-- thls is guote -- "there does
not appear to ve -~

Do you want to get 1t?

A, I'm just guoting it, He says, "the nerve
roots at this level appear symmetrical and there

1,

does not appear Lo be encroacnment upon che L5,

Q. Letv me see this, if I may, save some Ltime,
A You want me to underliine 1t for you?
Q2 All right., Why don't you read what

Dr. Devilie's ilmpression 1s. It would be the

last sentcence in all capical lietcers?

A, fes. Taat's what I'm getiing at,
Q. I Knew ycu were,
A, "The nerve reoots are svametrical, thera

Goes not appear Lo bpe e

s}
4§
4
[&
0
( by
5
oo
%)
[ts)
o1
o
£
)
L 3
(91}
oy
U
f‘"
o
r

thiisg particular level you are talking about, The

appearance 1s that cf a central disk protrusion.”
Q. Ana a protrusion would ve a nerniation?

A Mo .

9. Well, a anerniation would ve a type of

protrusion?

A, 0 .
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2. You dilsagree with that?

A, Yes, Could I explain 1t?

3. Please do.

A Okay. The disk and ~-- the bones that go up

and down the back are the vertebdrase, In-petweaen

-

Che vertebrae are the disks, that’ the soft

6]

material. The disks are mostly made up of water,

1@ svicer

g

PV . - . = ; Pl 5 vy oy g L e
chat'sg a fact. The center part is ¢

part and around it there 15 a itougner soft

ALl right., It's very common f£or these

disks to bulge a little, okay? And when they

“a

cause symptoms 1s when they bulge to one side or
che other, bDecause the nerve roots are =sither
rigint or left.

Q. Doctor, I think we are getting a littie bit

%

arield here.

What I aske would a hegrniation oe

o
=

2
i

a protrusion of the Gisk?

A No. That's what I'm trying toc euplain,
2. In other words, a hernlated dlisik doegs not

protrude outward?
A Well, you're not ==~ I think you are
contused about it, that's why I was trving o

explain it to you,.
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1 Q. Okay. 80 in other words, yocu have notc
2 reviewed the X-ray, the CAT scan or the mvelogram
3 £ilums?

4 A, Right,.

(%3]
O3

When Dr., Sawhny periorumed surgery, he

& opened up Mr. Holliday and found, in fact, taat
7 there was a herniated L5 disk, is that correct?
3 L5, 81 disk?

9 A, I'ym reading the oparative noce.

]
<O

B8 . BUREHART: I'm going to

13 object o this.,. I pelieve that you

12 asied him this guestion when you began

13 YoOuy Cross examinatiea, and he answered
14 it,

13 A, Yes, he savs Lthere was a bulge at the L3

16 disk, That's true,

17 Q. And I think ne called it a prominant bulge,
18 Lsnt't that correct?

19 A Yeo,

20 [N And didn't he also state tnat there were

21 saeveral fracments of tne disk in the disk space,

22 correct?

23 & Well, there always are,

24 3. Uid he say that or aidn't he?

-~

25 A, He said there were no ifree fragments, in




~i
B

1 octher words, it wasn't nerniated, there wers
2 several moderate size fragménts.
3 e Doctor, you testliied previously that this
4 gentleman did in fact suifer a herniated L5 disk.
5 Are you now changing your testimony saying he
koY never did suffer a herniated disk?
7 MS. BURKHART: Objection,
3 A NGO .
9 2. You are adgreeinyg ne did sufier a herniated
10 disk.
i1 A Yes,
12 M5 . BURKHART: Objection., He's
13 answered that before,
14 A I answered that betfore.
15 Q. And would you agree tnat the disk was
16 herniated or bulging on the right side?
17 A Yes.,
13 . HS. BEURKHART: Objection. He's
15 answered that also before,
20 A, No, no, no. Mot herniated, bulging.
21 Q. Okay, doctor.,
22 A, It wasn't herniated, according to the
23 doctor's records, It was not hesrniated.
24 0. And would you agree with me, in all

25 likelinoocd the herniated L5 disk on the right
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1 side was what was causing Mr, Holliday's pain and
2 numbneses and tingling o radiate into ais right

3 leg and foot?
4 M5, BDURKHART: Objection. Waat

5 time period are you talking about here?

G

MR. POMERANTI: I'm talking as

7 0f ~-- whenever 1t showed up on the
g vrecords.
9 A Well, when I sBaw nilm in 'S8 he complained

of pain and numbness in the right foot,

ot
ol

11 3. I'm talking about prior to surgery.

1z A, And he probably didn't have a aerniated

13 disgk then, It's hara to say really, anymore

i4 than I could say in '383.

i5 1. DREyY .

16 A In other words, in '88, although ne had

17 these conmplaints about his right leg, his

18 examination was normal, He nad no evicence 0% a
13 disk.,

20 0. Okay . Mow after the operation a pisce of
21 that diegk that was rewnoved from his low baci was
22 taken to the pathology lab, 1s that correct?

23 A, I suppose. That's standard procedure,

24 2. And did you have an opportunity to read the
25 report of the patnology lab that was contained
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1 within those records?

HO)

A Yes.

3 < And would you agree --

4 A. Oh no, I'm s0rry.
5 Yes.
) Q. And would you agree with me that the

patnclogy Lab did not f£ina any tumor or -- didn't

8 £ind any tumer 1in the material?
9 M5 . BURKHART: Objection,.

10 A, I doa't see any wmention of a tumor,

i1 2. S0 in other words, would you agres with me
12 that the pathologist that reviewed tnat pilece of
13 disk that was removed from his back confirnmed

14 that it was a herniated disk material?

15 M3 . DUREHART: Objection.

13 A, o, the only =-- the pathologist can't say =--
a7 well figst of all, the disk wasn't herniated,

18 Aegording Lo the surgeon 1t was not herniatceoq,
19 Second Of all ==

20 Q. In other words, you saw something in the
21 notation that says 1t wasa't herniated?

22 A, In the op note, sure. It was bulging but
23 not herniated, That's whav I was trying to

24 explain to you before.

25 2. gut wnat I'm asking --
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1 A, That's what you're confusea about. But the
2 pathologist couidn'’t comment on whether a disk is
3 nerniated, bulging or normal.

4 When you take the disk material out and

5 gi&a it to the pathologist, all he ﬁan 84y isg

kK mecerial.

45}

g & + ~ .
Lnis 1% di

[

7 . Szxay.

s

o A, He can't say 1f it was extruded, i1f 1t was
9 in the inner-space, or where 1t was.
10 Q. Zut what I'm saying to you is that he coula
11 say whether i1t was dciseased, Lor example?
i2 A Mot really.
13 2. Whether it wag canceroust
14 A Cancerous, sure,
15 2 e Gkay . Would you read £or us what, the last
16 line of the report in a3ll capital letters under

b
~J

diagnosis, that the pathologist made?

18 A, Wucleus pLRlposus =

19 M8 . DUREHART: Quojection.

20 2 . Go ahead.

21 A, Hucleus pulposus right LS, £focal

@ degeneration.

23 Q. Okay, thank you, dgoctor,

24 How, doctor, 1if ==~ to see if I understand,

25 cecause we have peen talking about sone
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complicacted matters here,
As far as you know, up until March 23rd,

198s Mr. Hollilday sufrfered from no back

Problems, correct?

4

. BURKHART: Objection,

e
P
15

#a
L4

And there was =-- and I'm not waiving ay

e
i

prior objection but let me ask you a couplLe
thingg aoocut the -~ apparently there was some
discussion ¢of a motor vehicle acclident prior to

tnis incident?

M8 ., DURKHART: Obiection,
MR, POMERANTIG Are you now

objecting to it? Did you bring it out?

M8 ., DBURKHARTY: HO .
MR. POHERANTIu Okay. Itz
strike thatc., Hever mind.
A, Zou said a motor vehicle accident?
M8 . BUREKHART: He'ly striking nis
guestion.
2. Prior to Harch 23rd, 1986 Mr., Holliday
suffered frowm no back problems, You alzoc =--
8. BURKHART: Objection,.

MR, POHERANTG Mow wailt a

second, I haven't asked my guestion
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Lo your knowle
probliems Drior
zome sort of 4

lifting at wor

A Welli, co
Q. Aell, Yo

to ask you the
A, Because
sometnhing, fle

¢ something

(a3}

ii

All righ

A dot real
told me he was
didn'’t tell mne

Now I do

You don't

i

s
-
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objecting,

If I understand ycur testimony

M3. BURKHART: Tanat's why I was

because 1t wasn't a
tion,
correctly,

- o~

dge, he suffered from no back

to 1584, He sui

[ >
(1]
4t

[
e
o

Harch 23cd,

-
Ll H

I'm

{0
[

njury -- Harch 2 SOLLry ==

o

¥ oon March 1886.

23rd,

something

u can't ask me any questions, I ge
guestions.
gou =-- I'm assuming that he lifted

told me he

©
3
[&]
o
[
*-
¥
jof
‘ d
—
he

(¥

»

t. In a bending or lifting

idnfe 1ift anythinyg,

@ that there was a trauma at work
ing and 1ifting?

ly+ DBecause the -- HNr, Holiiday

cending over

he lifted it.
n't know =~- can I show you?

L Know ==

J
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1 AL Mo, what I'm getting at is, I'm not sure I
2 can say bending over is -- in other words, can I
3 stand up? In other words, he told me that ne was
4 bending over to 1lift something, okay? Now ae
5 gidn't say he lifted ic, he was bending owver to
5 lift it and ae got pain in the right gyroin. That
7 was the history ne gave me.
3 J . Docoor, would you read rirst the history
9 that he gave tTe tione Jellaire Clinic less than 24
i6 hours after thils incident cccurred?
11 A, Well, here it's diiferent.
12 2. What does it 3ay there?
i3 A, Here it savys, "While I was at werk I was
14 lifting truck rims.?”
1B 2. Okay .
19 A, Df course it doesn't say waat thev welghed,
17 "Onto a chrome polishing macaine. Ana in dulng

18 30, felt pain in the ri
13 2. And¢ do vou have a
20 that statement?

21 M3, BU

answered that

Well =—--

Doctor, what I'n

testified already that

ght groin

ny re&ason
REHZART:

already.

a

getting

there was

11}

L]

to disagree with
Objection., He

t i3, you

no prior back
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Sroblems, as far as you kKnow. There was some sort

of Lifring or benaing ilncident at work, which vou

contaest now waethey 1t was a liiting incident or

not, that he felt paln in the right groin?

A Right.
2. He subsequently felt pack pain with

radiatiang symptoms intc his leg.

I forgec whilich way vouw are atc novw, are you

“

agreeling there 1g a nerniated or are you denying

it now?

M5 . BURKHART: I'a going to

object to that entire scenarioc

3. Do you agree there was a npegrniated disk ox
not?
.‘1:’\3. o :{T.} & -

answered that already.
A ?eah, sure I agrese.
R . POMERANTING Well, he has
gone dack and fortn; s0 I -~

5. BURKHART: Opnjection. Hove

ce strike that too,
A Ho, I've never gone back and fortn. live

aiways said =--

Q. If I could restate the guestion.
4
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i He had no pre-existing back problems before
2 March 23rd., Hde sufiered some sort of injury

3 during an incident at work on Harch 23rd. You

4 nave no evidence of any trauma after March 23rd,
= 1986. And he ultimately did have a herniated

5 disk.

7 Is that all consistant with your opinion?
3 M8 . BURKHART: Dpojection,

3 A, I think it's very spaice,.
10 Q. But =--
11 A As far as ==
12 2. But you don't disagr2e with any sctatement
13 there?
14 M8 . BURKHART: Obnjection..
15 A, I think you Leit out one very ilmportant
16 fact,
17 3. What was that?
18 A Thact the pain in the sack started five
i9 weeks later.
20 Q. Okay, that's what I'm getiting at.
2 Would you agree with me that a lumbar disk
22 can =-=- 80 1it's your opinion that the nerniated L5
23 Gisk was not caused by that lifting incident, in
24 a nutshell?

25 45 . BURKHART: Objection.




1 A, It's my opinion that the herniated disk,

z the iater compliaints of pain in the back and 1leg
3 nave nothing to do wich an incident five weeks

4 before.

5 Q. Okay . Woula you agree witn me that one way

iumbar disk can be injured is from 1ifting or

(31
[
i.~ ')

7 trying to 1if£t?

8 A Sure.,

9 . And I would assume that this 1is

10 particularly true where you are liiting a heavy
i1 object, say one weighing over 60 pounds?

i2 A, ot necessarily. People 1ift things

aundreds of pounds every day and never have

ot
2

14 herniated disks. BSo you can't surmise that.
15 2. But would vyveu say that =--

A, Or vou can have a herniated disk with no

ot
[

frot
~

Lifting and no nistory of trauma.

18 G, Okay .

19 A, Sc all these tnings I think you are sayiag

20 are irrelevanc.

21 Q. But I take 1t in your own Ppractice you have
22 nad an opportunity to see and treat patients who

23 Gid suffer lumbar nerniated disks as a result of

24 lifting. Is that a f£alr statement?

25 A, I already said people can have ==
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i W e No, I'm saying have you treated patients?
2 A, Sure, They can have herniated disks fron

i

3 lifting.

4 e Doctor, would you agree with me that a

5 herniated lumbar disk can cause groin pain?

6 A, An LS disk? ©No,.

7 Q. Would you agree with me that a lumbar disk

2 at some leveal?

3 A, Yes, higher, higher lumbar d<disk,.
10 J . Zut you disagree wicn me tnat a herniatesd
11 L5 disk can cause groin pain?

12 A, Right.

13 H3. BURE

{(HART:y Objection, He

bt
(%3}

MR. POHERANTIu I'm just trying

H
o

fo ¢larify it.

47 M3 . BURKHART: it was very ciear
18 the f£irst time, I'm going to coatianue

19 my objection.,

20 2. liow, when you ezxamined dMr. Holliday in
21 August of 198B8, over two years aifter his bpack
22 surgery, you didn't f£ind any metor Or sensory
23 loss in his leg, is that correct?

24 A I think I answered that.

25 IR The answer 1s no, you didn't find any?

i
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O
]

Correct?

4 q. I don't kno
5 vou £ind any moro
6 nis leg --

7

when you

3 M5, BURKHART: Objection.
i¢ A, Can I =~=- an I obligated t¢ Keep answering
11 tae same guestions? Because I've alreadqy
12 answeared this,
13 o e Doctor, ves, vou are obligated, unliess vyou
14 refuse to answer and then we can gt a court
35 order,
15 A, Okay .
17 M8 . DBURKHART: Objection,
18 A Even thougn it's the same guestion?
19 2 . Bven thouyh it's the same guestion.
20 A, Okay .
21 D s Bear with me, doctor. I'm sorry, I'm not a
22 doctor, I'm a ilittle bit slow, I just want Lo
23 make sure, there has been some diffe es in
24 your testimony. I want to make sure I understand
25 your testimony.

M5 . BURKHART: Objection.

was that my answer?

w. What's your answer now? Did
¥ or sensory weaknessg or loss in

M8 . BURKHART: Cbijection,.
examined him in August of '387

83
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A Mo, there has been no -- my testimony nas
been the Same since we started.

Q. Wwe will let the jury decide that.

A, And my answer 1s the same as before, thers

Wwas no motor or sensory loss,

Q. And you dian't find aany sign of nerve root

compresgsion?

A Right,
M8 . BURKHART: Opjeccion.
Q. Now you have already testified that #Hr,
folliday did have disk=-like syaptoms before nis
surgery in July of '%6, is tnhat correct?
A, Correct,
)
M8 . DURKHART: Obijection.
g. And we Know that nis LS disk was hernlated?
M&. BURKHART: Objection,
A, Right.
Q. S0 your findings when you examined him two
yvears down the rcaa were consistent with &

essiful lumbar laminectomy and disks excigion,

Ui
o
Q
1

L3 that true?
A, dell, I don't KkKnow 1f you could, i1f you can
say that because he stiil complained of pailn.

Q. I'm talking about your objective findings?
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1 A, Well, he never hac any objective findings,
2 50 you can't compars how he was beiore or after.

But his subject couplaints are the same as

4 before.
5 Q. Doctor, what I'm saying to you is, would
6 you agree tinac 1f someboudy aad a herniated L3
7 disk and then had a successful operatiocon on the
& back, a lumbar laminectonmy and disks excision,
9 that you would expect two vears cown the road,
| 0 barring any new trauma, that he would have a
11 normal neurclogical examination?
12 A, Mo,
i3 o Okay. What would you ezxpect t©o £ind?

[
ey
o
.

The reason I say no 18 because when you

15 nave an L5, 81 disg, oneg ©f the most common
18 physical finding =-- well, 1t's common to have

- oS S VR
&y inalng

[ER
\'
)

L
W

3
[y
|
<

18 2. Followinyg surgery?

15 A, Defore surgery.

20 e I only want to talk apout after surgery?
21 A, Okay. One of the common fiandings of an L5,
22 51 disk is an absent ankle jerk.

23 2. Afrter surgery?

it never comes pDack.

N
I
e
W
o
(o]
W
o
ot
(g3
]
[

kg
-

25 Q. And you did pnot f£ind that on examination?




1 A Yoan. In other word

i

; Yyou asked me ==

W

o
(]

fhat I'm gettiag at is, do you agree that

5]
[43]
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3
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3 Dr. Bawhny' surgery was succes
& M5 . BURKHART: Objection,

Ho, no. What I'm saying is, that his

)]
#

subjective complaints are avpous the same as they

<
41}
¢

7 were before.

3 3¢ if the patlient complained that he still
5 nad pain in the vack and right leg, well he had
10 tnose paing befocre, B0 ==

fon
'_..J
[
£

Doctor, I guess what I'm asking you in a

|
3
o
fons
9]
62
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13 A, I don't kEnow what you are getting at.

14 9. You exzamined Mr. Holliday two years atfter
15 the surgery. And the guestion we are nere to
16 £ind out 18 what caused the herniated L3 disk.
17 Wony dia vou bother to examine him,

18 physically examine nim at all?

19 M5 . BURKHART: Objection,

2 A, Well, in order to evaluate a patient you
21 have to take a history, examine the patient,

22 review whatever records you can.,

23 (9N Were you expecting to find, after surgery,
24 waere you expecting to £ind nerve root

25 symptomology ?
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1 M5, BUREKHART: Objecticn.
2 A I was expecting to find wnatever I found by
3 examination,
4 I just examine them and whatever I find,
5 tnat's wnhat I find,
4 I'm not expecting =--
7 Q. What I'm asking you, doctor., Wasn't having
8 you physically ezamine him after he's nad
4 surgery, twoe years after naving surgery, kind of
10 like closing tne nen house doovr after Lthe
11 chickens have escaped? I wmean, the surgery's
12 already been performed at that zZoint?
13 115 . BUREKHART: Objection,
14 A I mean, I was there to review all this and
15 give an opinion. That's what I'm doing.
1€ e All right. But you did charge £or that
17 @xamination, correct?
18 M5 . BURKHART Qpbjection,
13 A Sure.
20 3. You charged Miss Burikhart's office?
21 M8, DBUREHART: Obiection,
22 That's been answered,
23 A, I con't Znow, Sure I'wm gcing to charge
24 her.
25 e and for the examination of HMr, Holliday,
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1 reviewling the records and writing the reporit to
2 Miss PBurkhart, now much did you charge?

3 A, I have no idea, I have Lo get the bill
4 from her,
5 0. Ail right. wWell, doctor, If I represent to
& you that a copy ¢f tine ill wasg provided to me by
7 Hiss Burkhart and 1t states that it was $330,
8 would you aave any reason to disagree witn that?
9 A, No .
10 Q. And would it alse pe a fair statement that
11 vou are charging for ycur testimony here today?
12 A, Sure.
13 M5 ., BURKHARY: Objection, He's
14 answered that too.
15 Q. Znd are you charging on an hourly basis or
16 a flat fee?
17 My . BUREHART: Oopjection. He's
18 answered that too,.
19 A, Hourly basis, just like I sald before,.
20 Q. Did you meet with iiss Durkhart prior Lo

21 testifying here today?
22 A Yes.,

23 . And what time did you begin to meest with

(43

24 aer?

25 A, I have no idesa.




poud

s

ja

ok
[ %3]

G

o

8

D You have nec idea?
A, NO
Q. Would you e able to check your records and
give us an answer? We can take a break for you
to do that?
A I tola you pefore, HMr., Pomerantz, no doctor
keeps records of what time he started or stopped,
It's not significant.
I In other words, you are tesciiying to thils
Jjuary that you are going to charge Miss Burkhart
an hourly basis, but you didn't keep track of how
much time you put into tnis?

M5 . DURKHART: Opjection,
A, All right,. Mow that you ask, it's 5;15,
What time did we start, apout 3:00 ol'clock? 3o
itl's a couple nours.,
e Okay . Anu how much do you charge per hour
for this btype 0L testinony?
A, 160, $150 an hour.
Q. You've stated two dififerent amounts, do you
know?
A, $125% an houar,
. Okayv . And is that for a full hour and 1it's
pro-rated; or is that for an hour and any portion
thereofl

£
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MS. DURKHART: O
A Whatever it comes ocut to.

an hour, I suppose you divid

R, POMERANTZ:

have no further

REDIRECT

%, TRET Y LYY A DT .
M5, DURKHART:

physiclian how much time they spen

time they started

98¢
bjection.,
i it

i mean,

[ €53

e ik in half.

Falr enougn. I

guastions,

BRAMINATION

3. Doctor, wiaen you do an examinaticon of a
patient, does the time that you exgend on that
axamination vary?
B Sure.
da And i1t would vary aceording to the specific
problem that you are examining at that point
reiative to that patient?
MR, POHERANTZ  Objection as

Lo fLorg.
A Sure, 1f everything's normal 1t probably
would take less time.
O S¢ then how do vou gauge the amount of time
necessary to perform an examination of a patient?
A, Well, like I mentioned before, Miss
Furkhart, no physician, 1iif you asked any

d examining a

the exam oOr




1 wihat time they ended the exam, none ¢f them can
2 tell you Dbecause none of them keep those Kind of
3 records. DNcne of them would time an examination
4 That's notining that any physiclian wouid do, It'g
5 Aot necessary.,

5 T 8¢ you would sgSpend -—--

7 A As much time as necessary.

8 (B Doctor, you had an opportunity to review

o

5 che repeorts relative Lo the CAT scan that was
i3 performed and the myelogram on Hr. Holliday, is
il that not correcc?

12 A, Right.
i3 Q. Why did you not crder & nyelogram or a CAT
14 scan of Mr., Holliday at the time that you saw
15 nim?
i6 dR, POMERANTZ:  Qbjection. We
17 aidntt g0 into that on cross,
18 A Well, I didn't order it pbecauss number one,
18 iz wasn't indicated; and numo2r 0 I wasn't
20 treating him. His own treating physicians didn'ec
21 order ainy nwore 0L these tescs, 80 obviously they

A

didnt't think 1t was indicated.

(5]
3]

HR. POMERANTIG I'1ll withdraw

8}
(%)

b
19

the objection,

25 M5, BURKHART: I have no further
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